AGENDA ITEM 5

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA
Workshop X__ | Regular Special
A) Report Only Recognition
Presenter(s): SAMUEL MIJARES, DEPUTY SUPT. for C &1

JESUS DIAZ-WEVER, PRINCIPAL

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

RECOGNITION OF CC WINN HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT DIEGO IBARRA FOR WINNING THE
29-5A DISTRICT CHAMPIONSHIP IN BOYS GOLF.

(B)

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Action Item

Presenter(s):

(C) Funding Source: ldentify the course of funds if any are required

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




265 Foster - Maldonado Blod. E@[e Pass, Texas 78852 (830)757-0628 Fax (830) 757-5266

TO: Gilberto Gonzalez, Superintendent of Schools
FROM: Jesus Diaz-Wever, C. C. Winn HS Principal

SUBJECT: SCHOOL BOARD RECOGNITION-29-5A DISTRICT CHAMPION BOYS’ GOLF

DATE: April 23, 2018

I would like to request school board recognition for Diego Ibarra for winning the 29-5A District
Championship in Boys’ Golf.

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience.
Thank you very much for your consideration.

JDW/cc

“E]uaf C7/a[aarfun@ Empfayer”



